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Joseph G. Heck Phone: 262-636-9151

Assistant Director of City Development City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-635-5347

Brian F. O'Connell, AICP
Director of City Development

May 13, 2013

Mayor John Dickert
Members of the Common Council
c¢/o Janice Johnson-Martin, City Clerk

Subject: Request for an allocation of local option funds to cover Davis Bacon
labor standards expenses.

Dear Mayor Dickert and Honorable Aldermen:

When 2013 Community Development Block Grant funds were allocated to several
capital improvement projects (street repairs and playground equipment) provision was
not made for the expenses related to Davis Bacon prevailing wage compliance. I am
requesting an allocation of up to $40,000 from local option fund to cover these expenses.

Please refer this item to the Community Development Committee for its review and

recommendation. :

Sincerely,

o

Brian F. O’Connell
Director of City Development

C: Mark Yehlen, Commissioner of Public Works
Robert Rafel, Grounds and Facilities Supervisor, PR&CS Department

April Jacobs
File
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